
From: ATSB International Reporting
To: permanence@bea.aero; permanence@bae-fr.org
Cc: ATSB International Reporting
Subject: ACCID 201901754 - VH-SZS - Eurocopter AS 350 B3 - Carrapateena Mine SA - 20 March 2019

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 21 March 2019 12:44:26 PM
Attachments: ACCID 201901754.pdf
Importance: High

 
Good Afternoon,
 
Attached is a notification of an accident involving a Eurocopter AS 350 B3 with a Turbomeca
Arriel 2D engine.
 
Please forward to relevant personnel/organisations.
 
The ATSB is investigating this Accident.
 
Kindest Regards,
 

Safety Reporting Officer 
Australian Transport Safety Bureau
 
62 Northbourne Avenue
Canberra ACT 2601 

P  | E @atsb.gov.au
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ICAO Annex 13 Chapter 4 
Accident & Serious Incident Notification

ATSB Reference: 201901754

Wednesday, March 20, 2019 10:48 AMDate and Time: CSuT

Woomera Aerodrome, 99.66° M 66Km (Carrapateena Mine)

-31.3120

Location:
AustraliaSAState: Country:

137.4850Latitude: Longitude:

AccidentCategory:

Fatal

1 0 0

0 0 0

Highest Injury:

Fatal
Serious

PassengerInjury Details:

Aircraft Details:

Summary: During stringing operations, the helicopter contacted the tower and 
subsequently collided with terrain, resulting in substantial damage. 1 POB 
deceased. The investigation is continuing.

VH-SZS

Eurocopter

AS 350 B3

Aircraft Type:

7421

Helicopter

Serial Number:
Manufacturer:

Model:

Australia

France

Country of Registration:
Country of Manufacture:

Aerial WorkOperation:

SubstantialDamage Level:

Other

31 17 27.3S 137 26 46.7E SA

31 17 27.3S 137 26 46.7E SA

Departed:
Destination:

Engine Manufacturer:

Engine Model:

TURBOMECA ENGINES

ARRIEL 2D

GroundCrew

Occurrence: Operational - Terrain Collisions - Collision with terrain

Minor
Nil

0 0 0

0 0 -

Investigation: Yes - AO-2019-015

Nationalitites: N/A

Site Access: Accessible

Dangerous Goods: Nil
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From: Investigation
To: permanence@bea.aero; ATSB International Reporting
Cc: ; Airbus Helicopters ( ); 
Subject: ACCID 201901754 - VH-SZS - Eurocopter AS 350 B3 - Carrapateena Mine SA - 20 March 2019

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 8:14:32 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image001.png
image011.png

Dear Sirs,

Thank you for providing us the appoitment of an Ac.Rep. of the subject occurrence. I
acknowledge receipt on behalf of EASA.

Best Regards

Safety Investigation Officer (SNE)
European Aviation Safety Agency

Tel.:  
Postal: Postfach 10 12 53, 50452 Cologne, Germany
An agency of the European Union 

Legal notice: This message and any attachment contain information that might be confidential or otherwise protected from
disclosure. It is intended for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient(s) (or authorised by any addressee
who received this message), you are notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by returning this e-mail. This communication does not constitute any
formal commitment on behalf of the European Aviation Safety Agency.

From: permanence@bea.aero [mailto:permanence@bea.aero] 
Sent: 22 March 2019 07:53
To: ATSB International Reporting <ATSBInternationalReporting@atsb.gov.au>
Cc: Permanence <permanence@bea.aero>; Investigation <investigation@easa.europa.eu>;

 @bea.aero>; Airbus Helicopters ( )
@airbus.com>;  @safrangroup.com>

Subject: Re: ACCID 201901754 - VH-SZS - Eurocopter AS 350 B3 - Carrapateena Mine SA - 20
March 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear colleague,

Please find attached the letter appointing  (cc'ed) as BEA's accredited
representative for the aforementioned event.

Feel free to contact him directly for any assistance request pertaining to this investigation.

Best regards,

Safety Investigator on duty - Enquêteur de permanence
permanence@bea.aero
T : 

BEA
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Bureau d’Enquêtes et d’Analyses pour la Sécurité de l’Aviation civile
Zone Sud - Bâtiment 153
10 rue de Paris
Aéroport du Bourget
F – 93352 Le Bourget Cedex
T 
www.bea.aero
 

De: "ATSB International Reporting" <ATSBInternationalReporting@atsb.gov.au>
À: "Permanence" <permanence@bea.aero>, permanence@bae-fr.org
Cc: "ATSB International Reporting" <ATSBInternationalReporting@atsb.gov.au>
Envoyé: Jeudi 21 Mars 2019 02:44:20
Objet: ACCID 201901754 - VH-SZS - Eurocopter AS 350 B3 - Carrapateena Mine SA - 20 March
2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
 
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
 

 
 

This message has been issued by the Australian Transport Safety Bureau (ATSB) which is an independent
Commonwealth Government Statutory Agency. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-
transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in
severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Agency's IT Help Desk,
telephone 1300 217 613 and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

 

BEA
Bureau d'Enquêtes et d'Analyses
pour la sécurité de l'aviation civile
10 rue de Paris - Aéroport du Bourget
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93352 Le Bourget Cedex, France
www.bea.aero / @BEA_Aero

Membre du réseau ENCASIA

Ce message électronique et tous les fichiers attachés qu'il contient sont 
confidentiels et destinés exclusivement à l'usage de la personne à 
laquelle ils sont adressés. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, merci 
de le retourner à son émetteur. La publication, l'usage, la distribution, 
l'impression ou la copie non autorisée de ce message et des pièces jointes 
qu'il contient sont strictement interdits.

Afin de contribuer au respect de l'environnement, merci de n'imprimer cet 
e-mail qu'en cas de nécessité.
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From: ATSB International Reporting
To: adrep@icao.int
Cc: ATSB International Reporting
Subject: ACCID 201901754 - VH-SZS - Eurocopter AS 350 B3 - Carrapateena Mine SA - 20 March 2019

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 29 March 2019 4:24:13 PM
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
To: adrep@icao.int; France - BEA
Cc: ATSB International Reporting
Subject: FW: ACCID 201901754 - VH-SZS - Eurocopter AS 350 B3 - Carrapateena Mine SA - 20 March 2019

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 15 March 2021 9:06:26 AM
Attachments: ao-2019-015 final.pdf

FINAL 201901754.pdf
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Good day,

Please see attached the final investigation report for ATSB occurrence 201901754.

Kind regards,

Technical Officer

 ATSB
Australian Transport Safety Bureau
Level 1, 62 Northbourne Avenue
Canberra ACT 2601

 | 
@atsb.gov.au

www.atsb.gov.au
@atsbgovau
Australia's national transport safety investigator

From: ATSB International Reporting <ATSBInternationalReporting@atsb.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 4:24 PM
To: adrep@icao.int
Cc: ATSB International Reporting <ATSBInternationalReporting@atsb.gov.au>
Subject: ACCID 201901754 - VH-SZS - Eurocopter AS 350 B3 - Carrapateena Mine SA - 20 March
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
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